
PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Road Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

 

June 19, 2024 

 

 

AIOS Group 

318 Corporate Pkwy Suite 101 

Macon, GA 31210 

Attn: Chris Hall 

 

 

Dear Mr. Hall: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P24-03, 

Data Cabling Services. The effective date of this contract is July 1, 2024 and terminates on June 

30, 2025.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which Technology Services may use 

for data cabling and low voltage services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P24-03.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Mike Evans, Chief Technology & Information Officer 

 Tim Fleming, Director of Technology Services  







PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Road Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

 

June 19, 2024 

 

 

Busker Communications Inc 

2657 Athens Hwy 

Gainesville, GA 30519 

Attn: Craig Streeter 

 

 

Dear Mr. Streeter: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P24-03, 

Data Cabling Services. The effective date of this contract is July 1, 2024 and terminates on June 

30, 2025.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which Technology Services may use 

for data cabling and low voltage services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P24-03.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Mike Evans, Chief Technology & Information Officer 

 Tim Fleming, Director of Technology Services  







PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Road Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

 

June 19, 2024 

 

 

Georgia Technology Systems 

1600 Oakbrook Drive Suite 505 

Norcross, GA 30093 

Attn: Ernest Foy 

 

 

Dear Mr. Foy: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P24-03, 

Data Cabling Services. The effective date of this contract is July 1, 2024 and terminates on June 

30, 2025.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which Technology Services may use 

for data cabling and low voltage services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P24-03.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Mike Evans, Chief Technology & Information Officer 

 Tim Fleming, Director of Technology Services  









PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Road Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

 

June 19, 2024 

 

 

Net Planner 

3145 Northwoods Parkway Suite 800 

Peachtree Corners, GA 30071 

Attn: Erik Hall 

 

 

Dear Mr. Hall: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P24-03, 

Data Cabling Services. The effective date of this contract is July 1, 2024 and terminates on June 

30, 2025.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which Technology Services may use 

for data cabling and low voltage services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P24-03.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Mike Evans, Chief Technology & Information Officer 

 Tim Fleming, Director of Technology Services  







PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT 
2150 Keith Bridge Road Cumming, GA 30040          

Phone: 770-781-6603        Fax: 770-888-0222 

 
 
 

 

 

June 19, 2024 

 

 

Tech Optics Inc. 

463 Bankhead Hwy 

Winder, GA 30680 

Attn: Chad Maynard 

 

 

Dear Mr. Maynard: 

 

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our RFP# P24-03, 

Data Cabling Services. The effective date of this contract is July 1, 2024 and terminates on June 

30, 2025.  Your company is one of a pool of contractors by which Technology Services may use 

for data cabling and low voltage services in accordance with the terms and conditions of P24-03.   

 

This award is in accordance with all terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached 

pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period. This award letter is not an official order. 

 

If you have any questions about this award, please contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or 

ttryan@forsyth.k12.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in the Forsyth County School System and 

your participation in our bidding process. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Brad Richardson 

Director of Procurement Services 

 
 

 
cc: Mike Evans, Chief Technology & Information Officer 

 Tim Fleming, Director of Technology Services  
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